Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:04 PM

To: '‘Brent Wheeler'

Cc: drsheaff@pacbell.net; John Accacian; Mark Youngkin

Subject: RE: Report Extension Request - 5930 College Avenue, Oakland (ACDEH Fuel Leak Case

No. RO0000377)

Brent,
It's good to see progress at the site. I've extended the submittal date until September 7! per your request.
Please note that I will not be able to extend them further.

Mark Detterman

Senior Geologist, PG, CEG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Brent Wheeler [mailto:bwheeler@wheelergroupenvironmental.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Cc: drsheaff@pacbell.net; John Accacian <jjjracingaol@yahoo.com>; Mark Youngkin <mark.youngkin@gmail.com>
Subject: Report Extension Request - 5930 College Avenue, Oakland (ACDEH Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000377)

Hi Mark,

As mentioned in our recent notification email to the ACDEH dated 7/17/18, Wheeler Group Environmental conducted
the semi-annual groundwater monitoring and sampling event (3Q2018) at the subject property on 7/19/18. Upon
receipt of the lab data (due today), we will be preparing the associated semi-annual groundwater monitoring report for
the site. Within the next 2 to 3 weeks, we are tentatively scheduled to perform the soil gas and sub-slab vapor
monitoring and sampling associated with the continued Data Gap Investigation work at the site, and complete the
associated Data Gap Investigation Report.

Per your 5/21/18 NTC Letter, both reports are due on or before 7/27/18. In order to accommodate the additional soil
gas testing and reporting requirements, we request an additional 6-week extension to complete the investigation work
for the site.

Thank you,

Brent A. Wheeler
Wheeler Group Environmental, LLC



369-B Third Street, Suite #221
San Rafael, CA 94901

P: 415-686-8846
Email: bwheeler@wheelergroupenvironmental.com
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